
E-Rate 24 (FY2021) Internal Connections Q & A 

 

Question-1: Where do we include installation costs? 

Answer-1: Installation costs are to be included below each Network Closet section (MDF/IDF), 
and a Grand Total to be included at the bottom; per Site location. 

 

Question-2: Will cabling be need, and if so, how many drops? 

Answer-2: No cabling was included in the RFP.  Wireless Access Points requested are replacing 
existing access points at Campus locations. 

 

Question-3: Will site visits be allowed? 

Answer-3: Site visits may be scheduled after Pre-Bid Conference. 

 

Question-4: Are services for ISE integration included? 

Answer-4: No, but pricing should be provided as an optional consideration. 

 

Question-5: Are services for Cisco PRIME included? 

Answer-5: No, but pricing should be provided as an optional consideration. 

 

 


